

Clayton SCC Meeting Minutes

11/3/2022 7 – 8 am, online

Open Meeting.

Attendees:

Adrian Bancroft, Amanda Funai, Aimee Burrows, Rachael Sharp, Emily Snow, Bobbie Benegas, Cameron Honarvar, Shelli Campbell, Caroline Moreno, Elke Opsahl, Cristyna Ramos, Rachel Villaverde, Marcy Jenkins, Nanette Kearl

Welcome to Clayton SCC Meeting. Adrian Bancroft is conducting the meeting.

Agenda:

Minutes approved (Aimee Burrows, Cameron seconded, approved)

- Event yesterday evening (pedestrian fatality), many students were witnesses and Clayton will respond as needed.

Emily Snow gives the **PTA report**.

- **Dec 16** – glow stomp (1:30-2:30), photo booth, everything in the gym, lights and such, Zen Den will be open if it's too loud, (question about length – 1.5 felt a little too long)
- Supporting play in any way they can as well as career day

January meeting date is during winter break. Voted to reschedule to Thurs the 12th.

Counselor and SIC report from Mark Catmull

- Substitute issue – still an issue
- TAs can not make copies.
- SEL – move advisory period to 1st period and give teachers the option to start or end the class with advisory, also feel a little repetitive – working on improving that.
- Half way through career and college readiness conferences. Doing those off and on through March.
- Preparing for informal review of counseling office

Calendar discussion

- Option 1 (similar to this year), Option 2 (a week earlier, 1 week Fall break), Option 3 (like this year, but a week earlier)
- Community slightly prefers Option 2 (42, 38 – 1, 36 – 3)
- Faculty slightly prefers Option 3 (13, 12-1, 12-2)
- Overall, option 2 is slightly preferred.
- Sense from faculty that ending a little earlier was appealing, but pretty even split.

- Decided to vote for Option 2 based on the data and the majority voted for Option 2.

Nanette Kearl discussed the PTA training /pairing guide to TikTok to understand what is happening (got from the National PTA in the mail). Lots of resources about screentime management, but thought it was very interesting because TikTok affects the students a lot. Adrian would love to put information on the website or out to community.

Adrian – traffic is an issue. Students have almost been hit crossing the street in front of Clayton. Would love a crossing guard, but those have typically only been at elementary schools. We could do a volunteer one if they are available. We can also request better paint for the intersection. We can also restock the flags. Will look into having a traffic study done.

The meeting was adjourned.